From: (ESNR - Transport - Network Management 2)

Sent: 02 June 2021 11:56

To: (ESNR - Transport - Network Management 3); (ESNR - Transport - Network Management 4) ;
ES&T - NMD Mailbox

Subject: RE: Y Bryn Wind Farm Stakeholder Project Forum

Yes this one is for us | have been asked to attend by Richards Jones as he is not
available for it.

| had the email sent directly to myself and have reponded

Cheers

From: (ESNR-Transport-Network Management 1)

Sent: 02 June 2021 11:54

To: (ESNR-Transport-Network Management 3); (ESNR-Transport-Network Management 4); (ESNR-
Transport-Network Management 2)

Subject: FW: Y Bryn Wind Farm Stakeholder Project Forum

When: 08 June 2021 09:30-12:15 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.

Where: Teams

Good morning , and

Please could you advise if the attached invitation is for DC please or if not maybe
who?

Thankyou

From: (Thirty 4/7)

Sent: 02 June 2021 10:37

To: (Thirty 4/7); ES&T - NMD Mailbox

Subject: Fw: Y Bryn Wind Farm Stakeholder Project Forum

When: 08 June 2021 09:30-12:15 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
Where: Teams

Good morning,
Please see below meeting invite for your attention.

Kind Regards,



/-"'H-_._
Traffig Cymru
Traffic Wales

From: (Thirty 4/7)

Sent: 02 June 2021 10:03

To: (Coriolis Energy); (Thirty 4/7); (Natural Power); ; (Huw Irranca-Davies MS); (Chris Elmore MP).;;
(Cllr S Rahaman — Neath Port Talbot); (Cllr S Renkes — Neath Port Talbot); (Clir RT L Taylor — Neath
Port Talbot); (Cllr D Whitelock — Neath Port Talbot));; Clir Paul Davies - Bridgend); (Clir Ross Thomas
— Bridgend); (Tata Steel) ; (Green Party Wales);; (Traffic Wales); (ESNR-Transport-Network
Management 1); (RSPB)

Subject: Y Bryn Wind Farm Stakeholder Project Forum

When: 08 June 2021 09:30-12:15.

Where: Teams

Good Morning,

Thank you for accepting our invitation to attend the Y Bryn Wind Farm Stakeholder Project Forum on
8th June from 09.30 to 12.15.

As per the initial invite the forum will be taking place virtually via Teams, please see the link to the
session at the foot of this invite.

The Forum will provide an overview of the proposals and key planning and environmental
considerations, discussion on our approach to community benefit and community ownership
opportunities, as well as explain the approach to consultation and project timeline.
Agenda is as follows:
09.30-09.45 Introductions and agenda
09.45-11.00 Project presentation
Overview of project and background — Trevor Hunter, Project Manager, Coriolis Energy
Environmental Impact Assessment — Ffion Edwards, Senior Project Manager, Natural Power
Q&A
11.00-11.15 Comfort break
11.15-11.45 Industry & supply chain proposals and community benefit & ownership schemes

11.45-12.15 Q&A and close



Please note that the session will be recorded.

Finally, please let us know if you have any questions in advance - otherwise we look forward to
seeing you on the day.

Kind regards

Y Bryn Project Team



